
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

Organizational Meeting 
 

January 8, 2019 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge 

 
2. Election of President, Vice President and Secretary 

 
3. Conflicts of Interest 

 
4. Adjournment 















 ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

 BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 Elkhart, Indiana 

 

 Board of Finance Annual Meeting 

 January 8, 2019 

 

 

 A G E N D A 

 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Adoption of Resolution 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Finance does hereby authorize the Treasurer of the 

Elkhart Community Schools to invest funds from the depository balance instead of from a 

specific fund balance in accordance with the provisions established by Indiana Code 5-13-

9-6. 

 

4. Review 2018 Investment History 

  

5. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Finance.Bd 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Investment Maturity Interest

Date Date Rate Institution Principal Interest

*No investment activity during 2018

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

2018

INVESTMENT HISTORY



- over - 

AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

January 8, 2019 
 

CALENDAR 
 

Jan  8 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jan  8 
Immediately 

following 
Executive Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jan  8 7:00 p.m. Organizational Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jan  8 
Immediately 

following 
Finance Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jan  8 
Immediately 

following 
Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jan 15 7:00 a.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Jan 22 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

******************* 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

 
B. THE ELKHART PROMISE 

 

C. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 
 

D. SUPERINTENDENT’S STUDENT ADVISORY COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES 

Memorial High School 
Central High School 

 

E. MINUTES 
December 18, 2018 – Business Board Meeting 

 

F. TREASURER'S REPORT 
 

 Consideration of Claims 

 
 Resolution of Board of School Trustees 

 

 Resolution to Authorize Fund Loans for 2019 – The Business Office 
recommends Board approval of a resolution authorizing the transfer of 
funds during calendar year 2019. 

 
 Gift Acceptance - The administration recommends Board acceptance with 

appreciation of recent donations made to Elkhart Community Schools. 

 
 Fundraisers - The Business Office recommends Board approval of proposed 

school fundraisers in accordance with Board Policy. 



BOARD AGENDA January 8, 2019 
 
 

2 
   

G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 Board Policy - Compensation - The administration requests the proposed 
revisions to Board Policy 3422.08S – Paraprofessionals’ Compensation Plan 
be removed from the table and approved by waiving 2nd reading. 

 
H. NEW BUSINESS 

 

 Amended Real Estate Lease – The administration requests authorization to 
enter into the amended real estate lease. 
 

 New Course Offerings – The administration presents new proposed course 
offerings for Board review. 
 

 Overnight Trip Requests - The administration seeks Board approval of 
overnight trip requests. 
 

I. PERSONNEL 
 

 Certified and Classified Staff - See the report and recommendations of the 

administration. 
 

J. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 
 

 From Audience 

 
 From Superintendent and Staff 

 

 From Board 
 

K. ADJOURNMENT 

 



MINUTES 
OF THE BUSINESS MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

December 18, 2018 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 

8:00 a.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Douglas K. Weaver Susan C. Daiber 

Present: Jeri E. Stahr Glenn L. Duncan 
   
Absent: Karen S. Carter Rodney J. Dale 

  Carolyn R. Morris 
   

 

Roll Call 

Vice President Doug Weaver called the regular meeting of the Board of 

School Trustees to order.  The pledge of allegiance was recited.   
 

Call to 

Order/Pledge 

Roscoe Enfield, incoming Board member, recited the Elkhart Promise. The Elkhart 

Promise 

Mr. Weaver discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 
 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the minutes of the December 

11, 2018 Regular Board Meeting. 
 

Approval of 

Minutes 

By unanimous action, the Board approved payment of claims totaling 

$5,609,678.53 as shown on the December 18, 2018, claims listing.  
(Codified File 1819-76)   
 

Payment of 

Claims 

By unanimous action, the Board accepted with appreciation the following 
donations made to Elkhart Community Schools (ECS): $1,000 from 
Frank and Tonja Lucchese to Osolo in support of the Angel Tree 

program; $500 from Charles Choate and the Hartzler-Guthermuth-
Inman Funeral Home to Pinewood’s annual Christmas Adopt-A-Family 
program; 35 hand knit hats from Jane Slabaugh and friends, 288 hand 

knit scarves from First Congregational Church, and 350 coats along with 
a few hats and mittens from United Way of Elkhart County’s collection 
from local businesses to be distributed through social workers to 

children and families in need; and $25,000 from the Welter Foundation 
for renovations to Rice Field and North Side Gym. 
 

Gift Acceptance 

The Board received a financial report from Kevin Scott, chief financial 
officer, for the period January 1 – November 30, 2018, and found it to 
be in order. 

Financial Report 

  



2 
 

Mr. Scott reported the following fund loan was made on 11/30/18: 
$803,000 from Fund 0410 Transportation Fund to Fund 0350 Capital 

Projects Fund.  Mr. Scott noted all fund loans will be paid back at the 
end of December. 
 

Fund Loan 
 

By unanimous action, the Board adopted a Resolution to Establish an 
Education Fund and an Operations Fund.  Mr. Scott reported these 
resolutions are due the changes in HB1009 that go into effect January 1, 

2019.  (Codified File 1819-77) 
 

Resolution to 
Establish 
Education and 

Operations Funds 
 

By unanimous action, the Board adopted a Resolution to Establish Initial 

Funding for the Education Fund.  (Codified File 1819-78) 

Resolution to 

Establish Initial 
Funding 
 

By unanimous action, the Board adopted a Resolution to Establish Initial 
Funding for the Operations Fund.  (Codified File 1819-79) 

Resolution to 
Establish Initial 
Funding 

 
By unanimous action, the Board adopted a Resolution to Transfer 
Interest and Rebates.  (Codified File 1819-80) 

 

Resolution to 
Transfer 

Mr. Scott provided the current insurance report stating this year’s costs 

have stayed down.  Mr. Scott also reported prescription rebates were 
recently received.  The year to date total is $157,000.  The rebate is a 
result of the change in prescription provider starting in 2018. 

 

Insurance Update 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed school fundraisers 
in accordance with Board policy.  The funds raised through the listed 

activities are deposited into each school’s extra-curricular fund. (Codified 
File 1819-81) 
 

Fundraisers 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved an extra-curricular purchase 
request from West Side for conference banner lettering for the 
gymnasium in the amount of $1,086.89. 

 

Extra-Curricular 
Purchase Request 
 

By unanimous action, the Board awarded the bid for Design Criteria 
Developer for the School of Engineering, Technology and Innovation 

contract to J. Lake Architecture & Design.  (Codified File 1819-82) 
 

Recommendation 
for Award 

 

By unanimous action, the Board awarded the bid for Construction 

Manager for the Elkhart High School Addition and Renovation Project, 
the Elkhart Area Career Center Annex Building Project, the new 
Engineering, Technology, and Innovation building, and the Elkhart Area 

Career Center Renovation Project to Fidelis Management, Inc.  In 
response to Board inquiry, it was noted Fidelis has been used on the last 
two projects and is familiar with school corporation building projects. 

(Codified File 1819-83) 
 

Recommendation 

for Award 
 

  



3 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed revisions to Board 
Policy 75100 – Use of School Facilities and Property, as initially 

presented at the December 11th regular meeting. 
 

Board Policy  
7510 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed revisions to Board 

Policy 8452.01 – Administration of Stock Emergency Medicines, as 
initially presented at the December 11th regular meeting.  Doug Thorne, 
district counsel/chief of staff, reported the policy now expands the 

rescue medications to include naloxone and albuterol. 
 

Board Policy 

8452.01 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved proposed revisions and 

waived second reading of the following Compensation Plans: 
 

3422.01S - Food Service Employees’ Compensation Plan 

3422.02S - Mechanics’ Compensation Plan 
3422.03S - Bus Drivers’ Compensation Plan 
3422.04S - Bus Helpers’ Compensation Plan 

3422.05S - Support Staff Salary Schedule 
3422.06S - Secretarial/Business Compensation Plan 
3422.07S - Executive Assistants’ Salary Schedule 

3422.09S - Technical Assistants’ Compensation Plan 
3422.10S – Registered Nurses’ Compensation Plan 

3422.11S - Social Workers’ Compensation Plan 
3422.12S – Employees in Miscellaneous Positions Compensation Plan 
3422.13S - Therapists’ Compensation Plan 

3422.14S - Employees in Tech. Services Positions Compensation Plan 
3422.15S – Permanent Substitute Teachers’ Compensation Plan 

 

Board Policies - 

Compensation 

By unanimous action, the Board tabled proposed revisions of Board 
Policy 3422.08S – Paraprofessionals’ Compensation Plan. 
 

Board Policy 
3422.08S 

By unanimous action, the Board adopted a Resolution authorizing the 
Superintendent to issue written preliminary Notice of Contract Non-
Renewal.  Mr. Thorne explained per state law and Board policy, the 

decision to not renew the administrative contract of assistant 
superintendents, principals, and assistant principals must occur prior to 
March 1 and preliminary notification of the Board’s must occur prior to 

February 1.  (Codified File 1819-84) 
 

Contract Non-
Renewal 
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved conference leave requests in 

accordance with Board policy for staff members as recommended by the 
administration on the December 18, 2018 listings. (Codified File 1819-
85) 

 

Conference Leaves 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following personnel 
recommendations of the administration: 

 

Personnel 
Report 

A revised agreement regarding unpaid time for a certified staff 
member.  (Codified File 1819-86) 

 

Agreement 



4 
 

Employment of the following three (3) certified staff members for 
the 2018-2019 school year:  

Yaharia Jaimes-Hernandez - grade 1 at Hawthorne, 
effective 1/7/19 

Lauren Lambert - grade 6 at Feeser, effective 1/7/19 

Lauren Schmidt – business ed (pt) at Memorial/Central, 
effective 1/7/19 

 

Certified 
Employment 

 

Declined employment of certified employee, Corinne Lankowicz, 
language arts at West Side. 
 

Decline of 
Certified 
Employment 

 
Employment of the following nine (9) classified employees who 
have successfully completed their probationary period on dates 

indicated: 
Alice Breedlove - bus driver at Transportation, 12/12/18 
Irenna Coleman - food service at Memorial, 12/18/18 

Terry Edwards - bus driver at Transportation, 12/13/18 
Jacob Pace - bus helper at Transportation, 12/14/18 
Tabatha Royal - bus helper at Transportation, 12/17/18 

Denise Snider - food service at Woodland, 12/14/18 
Joshua Tolbert - food service at Memorial, 12/17/18 

Kaylie VanGalder - paraprofessional at North Side, 12/17/18 
Andrew Whalen - custodian at West Side, 12/11/18 
 

Classified 
Employment 

 

Resignation of the following two (2) classified employees effective 
on the dates indicated: 

Tiffany Smart - paraprofessional at West Side, 12/21/18 

Jonni Toombs – bus helper at Transportation, 1/11/19 
 

Classified 
Resignation 
 

Retirement of classified employee Shirley Sawyer, food service at 
West Side, effective 6/5/19, with 28 years of service.  

Classified 
Retirement 
 

Leave for the following two (2) classified employees, on dates 
indicated: 

Dinorah Kuehn – paraprofessional at Pinewood, beginning 

12/7/18 and ending 3/1/19 
Karen Mackowiak, paraprofessional at Osolo, beginning 

2/8/19 and ending 2/24/19 

 

Classified 
Leave 
 

Termination of classified employee, Dwight Gosser, bus driver at 
Transportation, in accordance with Board Policy 3931.01S, 

effective 11/26/18. 
 

Classified 
Termination 

 

Mark Mow, interim superintendent, noted the next Board meeting is 

scheduled for January 8th, 2019. 
 

From the 

Superintendent 
 

Board member, Susan Daiber, thanked out-going Board members, 

Glenn Duncan and Jeri Stahr for the invaluable mentoring they provided 
and their long-term dedication to Elkhart Community Schools. 

From the Board 

 



5 
 

Board vice president, Doug Weaver, added to Mrs. Daiber’s remarks, to 
include Mrs. Carter and noted the 80+ years of service.  Mr. Weaver 

also welcomed incoming Board members, Babette Boling, Roscoe Enfield 
and Kellie Mullins.  In closing, Mr. Weaver thanked Mr. Mow for his time 
as interim superintendent. 

 

From the Board 
 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:35 a.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Douglas K. Weaver, President 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Babette S. Boling, ____________________ 
 

 
  ____________________________________ 
  Susan C. Daiber, ____________________ 

 
 

  ____________________________________ 
  Rodney J. Dale, ___________________ 
 

 
____________________________________ 

  Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., ____________________ 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Carolyn R. Morris, ____________________ 
 
 

  _____________________  ______________ 
  Kellie L. Mullins, ____________________ 

Signatures 

 



ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

Elkhart, Indiana 
 

Resolution of the Board of School Trustees of 
Elkhart Community Schools 

 
 
Be it resolved that the following items are hereby approved by the Board of School Trustees of 
Elkhart Community Schools: 
 

1) The Treasurer of Elkhart Community Schools (ECS), IC 20-26-4(c), shall be Kevin 
Scott, effective appointment date to appointment date. 
 

2) The Deputy Treasurer of Elkhart Community Schools, IC 20-26-4(c), shall be Erica 
Purvis, effective appointment date to appointment date. 

 

3) The copy fee for records obtained through the Secretary to the Board of School 
Trustees of Elkhart Community Schools for the year of 2019 shall be ten (10) cents 
per page. 

 

4) The officers and members of the Board of Finance shall be the same as the officers 
and members of the Board of School Trustees with the ability for an alternate 

member to be named. 
 

5) The Board of School Trustees compensation for 2019 shall not exceed: $1,800.00 

per year IC 20-26-4-7 (1); and a per diem rate of $50.00 for other meetings per 
NEOLA 0144.1. 

 

6) The Cash Management Provider for 2019 shall be Lake City Bank. 
 

7) The ECS School Board shall appoint Barnes & Thornburg as Legal Counsel. 

 

8) The Elkhart Truth and Goshen News shall be designated for 2019 for the 
advertisement of legal Notices to the public. 

 

9) Mileage rate reimbursement shall be the IRS rate effective January 1, 2019 of $.58 
per mile. 

 

10) The Board approves the Bond amounts as follows: 
Corporation Treasurer   $200,000 
Deputy Treasurer      $25,000 

4 High School ECA Treasurers    $20,000 
5 High/Middle School Café Managers   $10,000 
5 other Treasurers      $10,000 

45 other ECA Treasurers       $5,000 
 
 

 



 
ADOPTED:  January 8, 2019 

 
 
 
________________________________ 

President 
 
 

________________________________ 
Vice President 
 

 
________________________________ 

Secretary 
 

 
 
________________________________ 

Member 
 
 

________________________________ 
Member 
 

 
________________________________ 

Member 
 
 

________________________________ 
Member 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 

______________________________________ 
Secretary, Board of School Trustees 



 RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE FUND LOANS FOR 2019 

 

 

 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary from time to time to borrow money to enhance the 

Education, Operations, Debt Service, Pension Debt and Referendum Debt Funds and, 

 WHEREAS, there is from time to time, on deposit to the credit of the Education, 

Operations, Debt Service, Pension Debt and Referendum Debt Funds of the Elkhart 

Community Schools sufficient balances available for temporary advancement and transfer; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Treasurer of the Elkhart 

Community Schools is authorized to effect transfers to depleted funds for a period not to 

extend beyond the 2019 Budget Year; 

 RESOLVED, FURTHER, that any funds so advanced and transferred shall become 

a report of public record at the next regular meeting of the Board of School Trustees. 

 

       ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

        Board of School Trustees 

 

 

       _______________________________ 

         President 

 

  

       ________________________________ 

         Secretary 

 

DATED THIS 8TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2019 
Resolutiontrf 









policy 

 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3422.08S/page 1 of 14 

(as presented during the 12/18/18 BST meeting) 

 

PARAPROFESSIONALS’ COMPENSATION PLAN 

 
 
The Board of School Trustees hereby adopts the following wage schedule for 
paraprofessionals to be effective January 1, 2018. 
 
Paraprofessionals’ Wage Schedule 
 
 A. No B.A. or B.S. Degree in Education 
   

 Step ECS Experience as Paraprofessional Hourly Rate 

   A B 

 1 0 days or more, but less than 55 days 
(Probationary Rate) 

10.05 9.51 

 2 55 days or more, but less than 1 year 10.17 9.87 

 3 1 year or more, but less than 2 years 10.67 10.39 

 4 2 years or more, but less than 3 years 11.22 10.89 

 5 3 years or more, but less than 4 years 11.74 11.38 

 6 4 years or more, but less than 5 years 12.17 11.81 

 7 5 years or more, but less than 6 years 12.72 12.32 

 8 6 years or more, but less than 7 years 13.19 12.80 

 9 7 years or more 13.74 13.32 

     
 B. B.A. or B.S. Degree in Education   
     

 Step ECS Experience* as Paraprofessional Hourly Rate 

  *subject to Sections 2-A-5 and 2-B-2 A B 

 1 0 days or more, but less than 55 days 
(Probationary Rate) 

10.79 10.51 

 2 55 days or more, but less than 1 year 11.22 10.89 

 3 1 year or more, but less than 2 years 11.74 11.38 

 4 2 years or more, but less than 3 years 12.17 11.81 

 5 3 years or more, but less than 4 years 12.72 12.32 

 6 4 years or more, but less than 5 years 13.19 12.80 

 7 5 years or more, but less than 6 years 13.74 13.32 

     
 Key: Column A = Less than four (4) hours/day employees 
  Column B = Four (4) or more hours/day employees (In 

addition, the three percent (3%) employee contribution to 
PERF will be paid by Elkhart Community School. 



policy 

 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3422.08S/page 2 of 14 

(as presented during the 12/18/18 BST meeting) 

Explanation of Schedules 
 
 A. Paraprofessional with no B.A. or B.S. Degree 
   
 1. An employee who does not possess by January 1 of each year 

a Bachelor of Arts or Bachelor of Science degree in education 
from an accredited four year college or university shall be 
classified as a "paraprofessional" and shall be paid a wage in 
accordance with the Wage Schedule, pursuant to 
Paraprofessionals’ Wage Schedule-A of this Policy. 

   
 2. Any paraprofessional with thirty (30) or more but less than 

ninety (90) semester hours credit as described in part 4 of 
this section shall be placed on Step 3 of the salary schedule 
after successful completion of probationary employment. 
 

 3. Any paraprofessional with ninety (90) or more semester hours 
credit as described in part 4 of this section shall be placed on 
Step 4 of the salary schedule after successful completion of 
probationary employment. 

   
 4. All semester credit hours must be a part of a regular college 

or university program leading to a B.A. or B.S. degree in 
education, and a letter of verification shall be submitted to 
the Director of Human Resources for approval before credit 
towards experience is granted. 

   
 5. Verified experience as a teacher, substitute teacher, or 

educational aide will be evaluated to determine placement, 
but in no case will an employee be placed at Step 8 or higher. 

   
 6. Director of Human Resources/Designee may place 

paraprofessionals in hard to fill positions (e.g. emotionally 
disabled, intense intervention) on steps 4 – 8 of the 
Paraprofessionals’ Wage Schedule at their date of hire. 

   
 7. No change in wage status due to earned credit hours shall be 

made at any time other than January 1 of each year. 
   
 8. Paraprofessionals employed on or before January 1, 1976, 

who possess a B.A. or B.S. college degree in a field other than 
educational shall be eligible for placement on 



policy 

 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3422.08S/page 3 of 14 

(as presented during the 12/18/18 BST meeting) 

Paraprofessionals’ Wage Schedule – B, Paraprofessional Wage 
Schedule. 

   
 B. Paraprofessional with a B.A. or B.S. Degree 
 
 1. Upon completion of a Bachelor of Arts or Bachelor of Science 

degree in education, a paraprofessional shall be classified, 
beginning January 1 of the year following completion of said 
degree, as a "paraprofessional" and shall be paid a wage in 
accordance with the Paraprofessional Wage Schedule, pursuant 
to Paraprofessionals’ Wage Schedule – B of this Policy. 

   
 2. Verified experience as a teacher, substitute teacher, or 

educational aide will be evaluated to determine placement, but 
in no case will an employee be placed at Step 6 or higher. 

   
 C. Wage Differentials 
   
  1. Paraprofessionals assigned to emotionally disabled classrooms 

as well as special education classrooms where custodial care 
and lifting are required shall be paid a differential of $1.00 per 
hour over their existing rate.  In addition, paraprofessionals 
who are required to perform pre-trip inspections of activity 
busses will be paid a differential of $1.00 per hour over their 
existing rate. 

   
  2. Elementary library paraprofessionals and technology 

instructional paraprofessionals shall be paid a differential of 
$1.00 per hour over their existing rate. 

   
  3. Technology instructional paraprofessionals who obtain and 

maintain certification prescribed by the Director of Technology 

Integration shall receive an additional pay differential of $1.00 
per hour. 

    
  4. Paraprofessionals assigned to the Elkhart Academy, both 

secondary and elementary, shall be paid a differential of $1.00 
per hour over their existing rate. 

   



policy 

 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3422.08S/page 4 of 14 

(as presented during the 12/18/18 BST meeting) 

 
 D. Paraprofessional Career Increment Schedule 
   
 Years regularly employed by Elkhart Amount of Hourly 
 Community Schools Career Increment 
   
 5 or more, but less than 10 .20 
 10 or more, but less than 15 .30 
 15 or more, but less than 17 .40 
 17 or more, but less than 20 .50 
 20 or more .60 
 
Paraprofessionals’ Fringe Benefits 
 
 A. Income Protection and Annuities 
   
  The Elkhart Community Schools provides the opportunity for 

regular classified employees to purchase income protection and 
tax-sheltered annuities.  This is done by specifications and through 
a company or broker approved by the Board. 

   
 B. Insurance 
   
  In addition to the basic salary schedule, the Elkhart Community 

Schools contributes toward a policy for each regular classified 
employee, working 30 or more hours per week, who is a member of 
the group hospitalization, major medical and life insurance program 
approved by the Board of School Trustees.  Eligible employees’ may 
select one of the plans provided by the Board. 

   
  The amount of life insurance coverage is an amount equal to the 

employee’s annual salary or wages rounded up to the next thousand 

dollars.  The Board will contribute ninety percent (90%) of the 
premium cost of a group long-term disability insurance policy for 
employees who work thirty (30) or more hours per week. 

   
 C. Severance Benefits 
   
  Paraprofessionals who have completed a minimum of six (6) months 

of active service with the Elkhart Community Schools will be eligible 
for the following benefits upon written resignation received by the 
Director of Human Resources at least ten (10) working days prior to 



policy 

 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3422.08S/page 5 of 14 

(as presented during the 12/18/18 BST meeting) 

the last date of employment. 
   
 1. Resignation 
   
  Employees shall be paid for unused personal business leave 

in the current year of employment at the rate of pay in effect 
at termination.  The effective date of resignation shall be 
established to include use of all personal leave. 

 
   
 2. Retirement, Death, or Disability 
   
  The benefits listed below are in addition to those in 

Paraprofessionals’ Fringe Benefits. 
 

   
 a. For purposes of this benefit, “retirement” shall be 

defined as resignation by an employee who at the time 
of retirement is age sixty (60) and has ten (10) or more 
consecutive years of employment in the Elkhart 
Community Schools or who is age fifty-five (55) and 
has fifteen (15) or more consecutive years of 
employment in Elkhart Community Schools.  Only the 
six (6) months service requirement must be met to be 
eligible for the disability or death benefit. 

 
   
  The requirement for consecutive years of employment 

is modified only under the following conditions: If a 
paraprofessional leaves the employment of the Elkhart 
Community Schools for any reason and for any period 
of time and then return to employment with the 

Elkhart Community Schools, the years of service 
completed prior to this break in employment will be 
counted toward the years of employment requirement 
for severance benefits, but the employee must work 
two additional years beyond the total number required 
to normally reach the years of employment 
requirement.  For example, if a paraprofessional works 
for the district for eight (8) years, leaves the district’s 
employment for one (1) year and then returns to 
employment, s/he must work another four (4) years in 



policy 

 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3422.08S/page 6 of 14 

(as presented during the 12/18/18 BST meeting) 

order to meet the age sixty (60) and ten (10) years of 
experience requirement, or nine (9) years in order to 
meet the age fifty-five (55) and fifteen (15) years of 
experience requirement.  In addition, there can only be 
one break in employment under this exception to the 
consecutive years of service requirement.  If there is 
more than one break in service, the paraprofessional’s 
prior years of service will not be counted and the 
consecutive service requirement will apply. 

   
 b. A maximum of thirty-five (35) accumulated days of 

unused personal leave will be paid to eligible 
employees who retire, die, or become totally 
permanently disabled while employed by the Elkhart 
Community Schools. In the event of death, the benefit 
shall be paid to the decedent’s estate. 

   
 c. In addition, employees who are fifty five (55) years of 

age or older and have at least fifteen (15) years of 
service and who have been insured under the Elkhart 
Community Schools’ group insurance plan for at least 
the last five (5) years, shall be eligible to continue in 
that program until age sixty five (65) by paying 100% of 
the premiums in advance at the business office. 

   
 d. When retiring, a Paraprofessional may select one of the 

following benefits based upon the employee’s daily rate 
at the time of retirement: 

   
 1) Two (2) day’s pay for each full year employed by 

the Elkhart Community Schools, or 
   

 2) At least forty-five percent (45%) of the unused 
sick leave will be paid, in accordance with the 
provisions in the Paraprofessional employee 
booklet. 

   
 D. Change in Paraprofessionals Classification 
   
  When any classified employee is employed in another classified 

employee group, all comparable benefits will remain in effect.  Years 
of accrued service and accumulated benefit days will continue, 



policy 

 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3422.08S/page 7 of 14 

(as presented during the 12/18/18 BST meeting) 

subject to Board Policy. 
 
Absences 
 
When unable to report for work, it is the employee’s responsibility to notify and give 
the reason for absence to his/her immediate supervisor as soon as possible.  This 
notice is to be given at least one-half (1/2) hour before the time that the employee 
regularly reports for work.  Upon return to work, the employee shall file a report of 
absence.  Deductions for absence will be made at the daily rate unless covered by an 
absence policy. (No absence report is necessary on emergency closing days when pay 
is not to be received.) 
 
All classified employees employed four (4) or more hours are entitled to certain 
illness and leave benefits.  Absences for all classified personnel in addition to the 
days to which they are entitled shall be considered to be unexcused, except those for 
which prior approval has been granted.  Any absence of an employee may, at the 
discretion of the employer, be subject to proper and sufficient verification 
satisfactory to the employer.  Three (3) days’ unexcused absences in any one school 
year shall be considered excessive and shall be grounds for suspension or 
termination.  Upon written request received by the appropriate administrator, at 
least two (2) weeks in advance (except in emergencies), unpaid absences of five or 
less consecutive working days may be approved.  The best interests of the school 
corporation will be considered. 
 
Personal Illness/Family Illness Absence 
 
 A. School-year Employees 
   
 1. Regular school year classified employees will be allowed the 

number of hours equal to one (1) workday per month of 
employment for personal illness/family illness leave. 

   

 2. Any unused hours will accumulate as personal illness 
absence to a total of the number of hours equal to 120 
workdays.  Use of accumulated sick leave by a school year 
employee terminates at the close of the school year.  It cannot 
be used again unless the employee is employed for the 
following school year or employed at a later date. 

   
 B. All Employees 
   
 1. The Elkhart Community Schools may request a doctor’s 



policy 

 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3422.08S/page 8 of 14 

(as presented during the 12/18/18 BST meeting) 

approval to return to work following an illness. 
 
 2. Immediate family shall be interpreted as spouse, life partner, 

children, sister, brother, mother, father, mother-in-law, 
father-in-law, sister-in-law, brother-in-law, grandparents, 
grandchildren, daughter-in-law, son-in-law, or any other 
members of the family unit living in the same household.  
“Life Partner” shall mean an individual whose close 
association with the employee is the equivalent of a family 
relationship.  “Family Unit” shall mean any person related to 
the employee, genetically or by marriage, or any person for 
whom the employee is the legal guardian. 

   
 23. An employee injured in the performance of his/her duties is 

eligible for Worker’s Compensation.  The employee is required 
to complete an injury report form on the day of the injury and 
to visit the designated medical facility as directed by the 
employer.  Time required for the employee to recuperate from 
any personal injury arising out of and in the course of 
employment responsibility shall be governed by Indiana laws 
regarding Worker’s Compensation.  Worker’s Compensation 
benefits will begin after seven (7) calendar days at a rate of 
sixty six and two-thirds percent (66-2/3%) of the employee’s 
average wage rate.  The employee’s share of the health/life 
insurance premium must be paid in advance to the Business 
Office or insurance will be terminated.  An employee may 
receive full pay by using available illness absence, personal 
business, and/or vacation benefits. 

 
Bereavement 
 
Each regular classified employee shall be entitled to be absent from work without 

loss of compensation on account of death in the immediate family for a period 
extending not more than seven (7) consecutive calendar days immediately beyond 
each death. 
 
“Immediate family” is defined as father, mother, step-parents, brother, sister, 
spouse, life partner (as defined elsewhere in this policy), child, step-children, 
grandfather, grandmother, grandchild, father-in-law, mother-in-law, sister-in-law, 
brother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, or any other member of the family unit 
regularly living in the same household as the employee. 
 



policy 

 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3422.08S/page 9 of 14 

(as presented during the 12/18/18 BST meeting) 

Up to one (1) day’s absence shall be granted without loss of compensation to attend 
the funeral of another relative. 
 
When requested, additional bereavement day(s), with or without pay, may be 
granted by the Superintendent or designee. 
 
Military Leave 
 
A leave of absence may be granted by the Board of School Trustees on the 
recommendation of the Superintendent to any regular employee who may be 
required or shall elect to enter the military service.  This will permit the employee to 
return to take a comparable position after s/he receives an honorable discharge. 
 
An employee who, as a reserve member of the armed forces of the United States or of 
the National Guard, is called on to receive temporary military training shall be 
entitled to temporary leave of absence not to exceed fifteen (15) days in any one (1) 
calendar year.  Such absence shall result in no loss of wages.  When the employee 
has received the military pay he/she shall present the check or a copy of the check 
to the payroll office, whereupon a deduction equal to the per diem pay will be made 
for each day of paid absence from the next payroll check.  Upon return from 
temporary training or leave, the employee will be restored to a comparable position 
without loss of vacation, sick leave, or other benefits of employment. 
 
Health Leave 
 
Through Board of School Trustees’ action, regular classified employees may be 
granted a health leave after one (1) year of service.  Requests for health leave by an 
employee must be submitted in writing and must be supported by a physician’s 
statement. 
 
The Board, after examining medical evidence, may place a regular employee on leave 
for health reasons if, in its judgment, the physical or mental health of the employee 

is interfering with the successful performance of his/her responsibilities. 
 
Health leaves may be granted for a maximum period of one (1) year.  An employee 
shall be afforded the opportunity to continue participation in any insurance program 
in which s/he is enrolled.  Such participation shall be at the employee’s own 
expense. 
 



policy 

 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3422.08S/page 10 of 14 

(as presented during the 12/18/18 BST meeting) 

Health Leave - Procedure 
 
Through Board of School Trustees’ action regular classified employees may be 
granted a health leave after one (1) year of service.  Requests for health leave by an 
employee must be submitted in writing and must be supported by a physician’s 
statement. 
 
 
The Board of School Trustees, after examining medical evidence, may place a regular 
employee on leave for health reasons if, in its judgment, the physical or mental 
health of the employee is interfering with the successful performance of his/her 
responsibilities. 
 
Health leaves may be granted for a maximum period of one (1) year.  An employee 
shall be afforded the opportunity to continue participation in any insurance program 
in which s/he is enrolled.  Such participation shall be at the employee’s own 
expense. 
 
 A. After all available benefit days have been exhausted, or 
   
 B. When a physician’s statement indicating inability to perform regular 

duties for an extended period of time has been provided, or 
   
 C. Upon receipt of a request for placement on such leave by the 

Director of Human Resources from the appropriate administrator. 
 
Should the employee fail to provide a requested physician’s statement within 
thirty (30) days after s/he has used all benefits, it will be grounds for termination.  
In addition, the employer may require an employee to have an examination by a 
physician.  The cost of any such examination will be paid by the employer. 
 
In the event an employee is incapacitated, a family member or legal guardian may 

submit the request for health leave, and any required documentation. 
 
An employee may return from health leave with a physician’s statement indicating 
the ability to perform the job responsibilities.  Employment will be held for a period 
of up to one (1) year.  After the employee has been on leave for a year, s/he will be 
eligible for re-employment when an opening for which s/he is qualified becomes 
available. 
 



policy 

 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3422.08S/page 11 of 14 

(as presented during the 12/18/18 BST meeting) 

Personal Leave 
 
Regular classified employees are entitled to the number of hours equal to two (2) 
workdays for absence for personal reasons during each calendar year without loss of 
pay.  A personal leave request form shall be completed and submitted to the 
appropriate administrator to accompany the payroll report for the period in which 
the absence occurs. 
 
Unused personal leave will accumulate for retirement. 
 
Personal Leave - Procedure 
 
Request for personal leave shall be made by completing the classified personal leave 
request form and giving such form to the employee’s supervisor, or authorized 
designee, no less than twenty-four (24) hours in advance.  In the event of an 
unforeseen emergency beyond the control of the employee, which makes it 
impossible to give the twenty-four (24) hours advance notice, the employee shall 
notify the employer as soon as reasonably possible.  When such is the case, the 
written request shall be completed no later than the first day of return from the 
absence. 
 
Except for emergencies, personal business hours shall not be used for the sole 
purpose of extending the school vacation periods of Fall Recess, Thanksgiving, 
Winter Recess, Spring Break or Summer Break as defined by the school calendar 
unless the employee complies with the following procedure: 
 
 A. Once every five three (53) years an employee may use personal 

business hours to extend a holiday or vacation period described 
above by exchanging two personal business hours for each personal 
business hour taken adjacent to the holiday or vacation period. 

   
 B. The employee must give notice, in writing, to the Office of the 

Superintendent ten (10) working days in advance of taking said day. 
 

 C. All emergency requests for personal business immediately preceding 
or immediately following vacation periods shall be granted only upon 
approval of the Superintendent or designee.  For the purpose of 
determining when an emergency exists, “emergency” shall be defined 
as an unforeseen event that prohibits the employee from attending 
to his/her assigned duties. 

 



policy 

 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3422.08S/page 12 of 14 

(as presented during the 12/18/18 BST meeting) 

Jury and Witness Duty Pay 
 
Jury Duty 
 
All paraprofessionals will be granted excused absence when they are subpoenaed to 
serve on the jury.  Such absence shall result in no loss of wages.  When the 
employee has received her/his jury duty check, the check or copy of the check shall 
be presented to the payroll office, whereupon a deduction equal to jury duty pay will 
be made from the next payroll check. 
 
Witness Duty 
 
In the event an employee is subpoenaed to serve as a witness, except in cases noted 
below, and gives testimony before a court of law or governmental administrative 
agency, the employee shall be granted absence to witness for the time during the 
working day which the employee is required to be present.  Such absence, up to 
three (3) days for any one case, shall result in no loss of wages.  For cases involving 
extended absence to witness, the superintendent may grant additional days with 
pay, with substitute deduction where applicable, or without pay.  When the 
employee is in receipt of his/her witness duty check, a copy of the check shall be 
presented to the payroll office, whereupon a deduction equal to witness duty pay will 
be made from the next payroll check.  The employee will not be paid when such 
testimony is given in any employee relations related litigation involving the employer 
or any other school employer, unless the employer subpoenas the employee to 
testify. 
 
Parental Leave 
 
A leave, without pay, may be granted to any expectant parent upon written request 
of the employee to the Director of Human Resources.  In the event that the employee 
is pregnant, the leave may be requested to begin any time between thirty (30) days 
after the Director of Human Resources is notified of the pregnancy and thirty (30) 

days after the birth of the child.  For employees who are not pregnant, the leave may 
be requested to begin any time within thirty (30) days of the date that the child is 
expected in the home.  In cases of emergency the thirty (30) day notification period 
may be waived.  Leaves may be requested for a period not to exceed one (1) year, and 
are non-renewable. 
 
The staff member shall return to the first position which becomes available for which 
s/he is qualified, as determined by the employer, or waive any right to re-
employment.  For the period of the leave, a staff member may continue in any group 



policy 

 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3422.08S/page 13 of 14 

(as presented during the 12/18/18 BST meeting) 

insurance program for which s/he is eligible, at his/her own expense, by paying the 
full cost of premiums in advance at the Business Office. 
 
Adoptive Leave 
 
An employee who legally adopts a child whose age is less than six (6) years old shall 
be entitled to use family illness leave days to serve as the primary caregiver for the 
adoptive child.  In order to be eligible for paid adoptive leave the employee must 
notify the Director of Human Resources and the employee’s immediate supervisor of 
the request for adoptive leave upon acceptance of the application for adoption.  All 
such leaves shall commence on the date that the child is physically turned over to 
the employee for the employee’s care and legal custody. 
 
Paraprofessionals’ Holidays 
 
 A. Definitions 
   
 1. As used in this policy, the term “full-time employee” means 

an employee who is employed on a twelve-month basis and 
who has a regular workday of four (4) or more hours. 

   
 2. As used in this policy, the term “school-year employee” means 

an employee who is employed on a school-year basis and 
works approximately one hundred seventy-five (175) or more 
days per year, and who has a regular workday of four (4) or 
more hours. 

   
 B. Holidays 
   
  School-year classified employees shall be paid for the following 

holidays when they occur on days which they would have worked if 
it were not for that special day, subject to the provisions above: 

   
 1. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 
   
 2. Presidents Day 
   
 3. Memorial Day 
   
 4. Labor Day 
   
 5. Thanksgiving Day – two (2) days 



policy 

 
 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES PERSONNEL 
ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS Proposed Revised 3422.08S/page 14 of 14 

(as presented during the 12/18/18 BST meeting) 

   
 6. Christmas Day (if celebrated on a weekend, it will be a paid 

holiday on the Friday preceding or the Monday following) 

 
 
 
October 23, 2018January 8, 2019 



 

 

AMENDMENT TO REAL ESTATE LEASE 

 

THIS AMENDMENT TO REAL ESTATE LEASE is made and entered into as of the 

__________ day of ______________, 201___, by and between DRTY, LLC, an Indiana limited 

liability company (the “Landlord”) and  ECS OF INDIANA, an Indiana community school 

corporation (the “Tenant”), 

 

RECITALS 

 

WHEREAS, on or about August 1 2017, Landlord and Tenant entered into a Real Estate 

Lease (the “Lease”) for the leasing of certain real estate located in Elkhart County, State of 

Indiana, described as the entire fourth level of the building commonly known as 307 S. Main 

Street, Suite 400, Elkhart, Elkhart County, State of Indiana (the “Building”), which part of the 

fourth level is comprised of approximately 16,498 SF located on the entire fourth floor (the 

“Premises”); and 

 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the terms of the Lease on the terms set forth 

below: 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows: 

 

1. Paragraph 2 of the Lease is amended in its entirety to read as follows:   

 

Term of Lease.  The term of this Lease shall be a period of twenty-three (23) 

months commencing on the 1st day of April, 2018, and ending on the 29
th

 day of 

February, 2020 unless extended pursuant to paragraph 12 hereof.  

 

2. Paragraph 3 of the Lease is amended in its entirety to read as follows: 

 

Rent.  Tenant agrees to pay, and Landlord agrees to accept, as the rent for the 

Premises for the initial twenty-three (23) month term the sum of Five Hundred 

Forty-Five Thousand Five Hundred Sixty-Five and 24/100 Dollars ($545,565.24) 

(the “Initial Term Rent”) payable as follows: the sum of Twenty-Three Thousand 

Seven Hundred Fifteen and 88/100 Dollars ($23,715.88) on the 1st day of April, 

2018, and on the 1st day of each of the following twenty-two (22) months 

thereafter.   

 

3. The Landlord and Tenant agree to amend the Lease with this additional new 

paragraph 24 and amend the Lease to include the same: 

 

Sublease.  The Landlord and Tenant agree that either the Landlord or the Tenant 

may sublet the premises during the term of the Lease.  Any payments received 

by the Landlord from a sublessee obtained by the Landlord shall constitute a 

credit against the rent owed by the Tenant to the Landlord.  The Landlord shall 

make a monthly accounting of amounts received from any sublessee to the 

Tenant.  Each party shall provide the other with a copy of any sublease 



 

 2 

agreement relating to the Premises.  The parties acknowledge that if the Tenant 

subleases the premises, that Tenant shall continue to pay the rent directly to the 

Landlord on the same schedule pursuant to the terms of the Lease.   

 

4. As of the date of this Amendment, the parties hereto agree and acknowledge that 

the Tenant has paid the Landlord seven (7) months of rent totaling the sum of One Hundred 

Sixty-Six Thousand Eleven and 16/100 Dollars ($166,011.16), which said payment is 

acknowledged by the Landlord as of the date of the execution of this Amendment.   

 

5. The Landlord and Tenant do hereby agree that each and every term and condition 

of the Lease with the exception of the amendments contained herein, as well as the additional 

term added herein, shall remain the same and continue in full force and effect until the 

termination or expiration of said Lease. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Landlord and Tenant have executed this Amendment to 

Real Estate Lease effective as of the day and year first written above.  

 

DRTY, LLC 

 

 

By:________________________________ 

 Marc Barfell, Property Manager 

 Authorized Signatory 

 

LANDLORD 

 

ECS OF INDIANA  

 

 

By:_________________________________ 

Printed Name:________________________ 

Title:________________________________ 

 

TENANT 

 













 

INTERNAL MEMO 

 
J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514 

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Steven Thalheimer 

From:  Ms. Cheryl Waggoner 

Date:  January 8, 2019 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

CERTIFIED 

 

a. Agreement – We recommend the approval of an agreement regarding unpaid time. 

 

 

b. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 

2018-19 school year: 

 

Frank Rossi    Central/AF JROTC 

 

 

c. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following employees: 

 

Howard Edwards   Memorial/Assistant Principal 

Began:  3/28/15    Resign:  6/28/19 

 

Amy Miller    Roosevelt/Special Education 

Began:  8/20/01    Resign:  12/21/18 

 

 

  

 

CLASSIFIED 

 

a. New Hires – We recommend regular employment of the following classified employees: 

 

Jamie Avery    Monger/Food Service 

Began: 10/22/18   PE: 12/21/18 

 

Miranda Doolittle   Central/Food Service 

Began: 10/22/18   PE: 12/21/18 

 

Tiffany Fisher    Osolo/Food Service 

Began: 10/22/18   PE: 12/21/18 

 

Tracy Fisher    Daly/Social Worker 

Began: 10/22/18   PE: 12/21/18 



 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Theresa Hammond   Career Center/Paraprofessional 

Began: 10/24/18   PE: 1/8/19 

 

Rosa Manay    Transportation/Bus Helper 

Began: 10/22/18   PE: 12/21/18 

 

Susan Stephan    Memorial/Paraprofessional 

Began: 10/22/18   PE: 12/21/18 

 

Brenda Stow    Transportation/Bus Helper 

Began: 10/23/18   PE: 1/7/19 

 

Jeri Strebinger    Feeser/Food Service 

Began: 10/22/18   PE: 12/21/18 

 

Jennifer VanDoren   Beardsley/Paraprofessional 

Began: 10/23/18   PE: 1/7/19 

 

Mariana Villalobos   Roosevelt/Misc. Tran. ~ Parent Liaison 

Began: 10/19/18   PE: 12/21/18 

 

 

b. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following classified employees: 

 

Nicole Cantzler   Bristol/Permanent Substitute  

Began: 8/10/15    Resign: 12/21/18 

 

Kimberly Gappa   Bristol/Food Service Manager 

Began:  2/20/18    Resign: 12/21/18 

 

Chakiea Jackson   Bristol/Paraprofessional 

Began: 9/5/07    Resign: 1/11/19 

 

c. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following classified employees:   

     

Donna Christy    Transportation/Bus Driver 

Began: 1/6/04    Retire: 1/7/19 

     15 Years of Service 

 

Rick Newman    Central/Custodian 

Began: 7/11/01    Retire: 12/21/18 

     17 Years of Service 

        

 



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

d. Unpaid Leave Request  – We recommend an unpaid leave of the following employee: 

 

Bianca Avendano   Transportation/Bus Driver 

Begin: 1/7/19    End:  6/5/19 

  
 

e. Termination – We report the termination of the following classified employee: 

Becky Schindler   Career Center/Custodian 

 Began: 6/6/11    End: 1/8/19 

      Policy: 3139.01S  

 

 

 


	Agenda - Organizational Meeting
	Conflicts of Interest
	Conflict - Enfield
	Agenda Board of Finance
	2018 Investment History
	Agenda - Regular Meeting
	Minutes - Business Meeting December 18 2018
	Resolution of the School Board of Trustees
	Resolution to Authorize Fund Loans
	Gift Acceptance - ECS
	Gift Acceptances - ECS Athletic Facilities
	Fundraisers
	Board Policy 3422.08S
	Amended Real Estate Lease
	New Courses
	Overnight Trip Requests
	Personnel Report

